
Mattes, Martin 

3/29/2011 9:41:14 PM
ASteinberg@SempraUtilities.com (ASteinberg@SempraUtilities.com); Chan, Jovita 
(jovita.chan@cpuc.ca.gov); Cherry, Brian K 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7); 
bfmkelstein@tum.org (bfmkelstein@tum.org); Lindh, Frank 
(frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov); akbar.jazayeri@sce.com (akbar.jazayeri@sce.com); 
ralfl241a@cs.com (ralfl241a@cs.com); lschavrien@semprautilities.com 
(lschavrien@semprautilities.com); mschreiber@cwclaw.com 
(mschreiber@cwclaw.com); steer@tum.org (steer@tum.org); Como, Joe 
(joe.como@cpuc.ca.gov); jordan.white@pacificorp.com 
(jordan.white@pacificorp.com); Sandoval, Catherine J.K. 
(catherine.sandoval@cpuc.ca.gov); Katague, Ditas (ditas.katague@cpuc.ca.gov); 
cathie.allen@pacificorp.com (cathie.allen@pacificorp.com); Weismehl, Philip S. 
(philip.weismehl@cpuc.ca.gov); Aguilar, Arocles (arocles.aguilar@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Wetzell, Mark S. (mark.wetzell@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Dial-in phone number re March 30 All-Party Meeting with Commissioner 

Sandoval — Draft Resolution L-411

Please excuse the message below, which was sent in 
error.

Martin Mattes

From: Mattes, Martin 
Sent: Tuesday,
March 29, 2011 6:22 PM 
To: 'Chan, Jovita';
ASteinberg@semprautilities.com; steer@turn.org; bfinkelstein@turn.org; 
LSchavrien@SempraUtilities.com; akbar.jazayeri@sce.com; Ralfl241A@cs.com; 
bkc7@pge.com; mschreiber@cwclaw.com; Lindh, Frank; Aguilar, Arocles; Weismehl, 
Philip S.; Sandoval, Catherine J.K.; Katague, Ditas; 
cathie.allen@pacificorp.com;| Redacted 
Jordan. Wh ite@ Pacif iCorp. com 
Subject: RE: Dial-in phone number re March 
30 All-Party Meeting with Commissioner Sandoval -- Draft Resolution 
L-411

Como, Joe; Wetzell, Mark S.;
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For any who would like to listen in to tomorrow's 2 pm
all-party meeting about draft Resolution L-411, here is the dial-in
information.

Dave Stephenson, Palle Jensen and I plan to be 
there.

Marty

From: Chan, Jovita 
[mailto:jovita.chan@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 29, 2011 4:32
PM
To: ASteinberg@semprautilities.com; Mattes, Martin; steer@turn.org; 
bfinkelstein@turn.org; LSchavrien@SempraUtilities.com; akbar.jazayeri@sce.com; 
Ralfl241A@cs.com; bkc7@pge.com; mschreiber@cwclaw.com; Lindh, Frank; Aguilar, 
Arocles; Weismehl, Philip S.; Sandoval. Catherine J.K.: Kataaue. Ditas;

Como, Joe; Wetzel I, Mark S.;cathie.allen@pacificorp.com; [Redacted_____
Jordan. Wh ite@ Pacif iCorp. com 
Subject: Dial-in phone number re March 30 
All-Party Meeting with Commissioner Sandoval -- Draft Resolution 
L-411

Redacted

Please call or email me if you have any questions or 
concerns.

Thank you.

Jovita Aguirre Chan 
Office of
Commissioner Catherine J.K. Sandoval
California Public Utilities
Commission
505 Van Ness Avenue
San Francisco, CA
94102
Phone: 415-703-2593; email: jac@cpuc.ca.gov
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